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‘- Estimated cost of repair for repairing of vehicle no.: SMF182Y - Own Da...

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey
To:

Cc:

Sent:  7/12/2019 11:01:10 AM

Attachments: @ SMF182Y - Estimate.pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.
Winnie Fan

AlG

Claims Service Associate

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

winnie-lw.fan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error. please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened. it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no rasponsibility is

accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Operation / Yu Ching [mailto:operation@tlauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 10:55 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: Chin, Lee-Ying

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Estimated cost of repair for repairing of vehicle no.: SMF182Y - Own Damaged Claim
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached documents for your information and necessary action

The vehicle is now garage at our workshop

Kindly arrange your surveyor to inspect the vehicle at an earlier date

Thanks & regards,
Yu Ching

i

.

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive



.#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg



Shiau Chan (LLKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sir/Madam,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMF 182Y (Excess $1,500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 16 July 2019 10:40 AM
tlauto@singnet.com.sg

SUR

OD VEHICLE SMF 182Y (DOA: 10/07/2019)

to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before

completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



7/16/2019

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

5 AUDIT TRAIL - B -
No. on Audit Remarks By
10 Jul 2019 [] Merimen
1 16:46 Clm Veh Model Changed Administratori
10 Jul 2019 Reg No: SMF182Y. Policy No: 999995580. Acct Date: 2019/07/10, Claim Type: SC, [1] Merimen
2 16:46 Cim Created Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (SG). Ins,Status => Notification, Creat Administrator
' ed from SAS:MBHH19089957
12 Jul 2019  Cim Registration e e [] Nivitha
3 12:56 Modified Setl.Type:3->0. Claim Type:SC->0D. Govindasamy
Nivitha
B gjsusi 2019 Adj Clm Retrieved Adj: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) G O[\]fi ndasamy
12 Jul 2019 i [A] Nivitha
5 12:56 Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): Govindasamy
12 Jul 2019 . . [A] Nivitha
6 12:56 Adj Next Rpt Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/07/23 Govindasamy
12 Jul 2019 . AL . [A] Nivitha
T 12:56 Adj Mandate Set Approved:8000.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. Govindasamy
12 Jul 2019  Cim Registration : 2 [A] Nivitha
8 12:56 Modified Rep:1137->200237. Govindasamy
12 Jul 2019 22 [A] Nivitha
9 12:56 Clm Veh Model Changed (206312) MERCEDES-BENZ GLS400 3.0 4MATIC (R21 LED SR) (A). Govindasamy
12 Jul 2019 . [A] Nivitha
10 12:56 Adj Adjuster Assigned [None] -> KENNETH KONG Govindasamy
12 Jul 2019 [A] SHIAU
11 15:17 Adj Rpt Initiated CHAN
12 Jul 2019 i [A] SHIAU
12 15:17 Cim Dtl Modified JP] Reg, Date: -> 2018/08/17. CHAN
12 Jul 2019 [A] SHIAU
13 15:17 Cim Details Notified CHAN
12 Jul 2019 Adj Im, Advice ¥ d [A] SHIAU
14 15:20 Submitted Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/07/23 CHAN
12 Jul 2019 Cur.Req:6164.50:DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL, WE HAVE N [A] SHIAU
15 1525 Adj Mandate Request oy | ;THORISE REPAIR. CHAN
16 15 Jul 2019  Clm Registration Init.Est.:->5,000 - 6,000, Excess: -> 1500.00. 2F Remarks: -> Not Applicable. GS [I] Nadaraja,
14:20 Modified T: -> 7.00. Deeban
15 Jul 2019 , [A] Merimen
17 14:20 Label Added (20226):Coverage Confirmed. Administrator]|
15 Jul 2019 < Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/07/23. Mandate Remarks: Re-inspection to bed  [I] Koh,
19 14:38 Ay Nigst gt Canged one for damage check and supplementary items / labour. Victor-CK
15 Jul 2019 Approved:6164.50:Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary [1] Koh,

19 ja:38 Adj Mancats Set items / labour. Reinsp: Yes. Victor-CK
Date From i] 3 Ll Date To E E E Audit Type None N ¥ || Go |
/ACTIVITY " B - |
No record -
;ierimen Billing for this case - Transaction History o ) - __ o |

I Bill Rel No ‘ Bill Date Ace Type Acc Nami ';".”3 R - Rief Amaol
[ B Branc B M
| 12/07/2019 LKK Auto LKK Auto ‘
2210355 15:17 | Motor Consultants Pte | Consultants Pte SMF182Y 11.77
| i Ltd Ltd (HQ) | |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=8430858exlid=310169&CFID=560..,

112



7/12/2019 Adjuster Immediate Advice
Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:1ges07188r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn: Date: 12 Jul 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SMF182Y Accident Date : 10/07/2019
Make : MERCEDES-BENZ GLS400 Policy No. : 999995580
Assignment Date : 12/07/2019 Excess : 5%0.00
Date of Inspection  : 12/07/2019 Est. Duration of Repair :4.00
Inspection At : TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD (HQ)
160 SIN MING DRIVE, #07-01 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages o/s body and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) :S$ 10,731.00
Revised Amount :S§ 6,021.50
Check Items (Estimated) :S$ 143.00
Total :8% 6,164.50
Lump Sum Repair :S9$

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value :S%
Pre-Accident Value :S$ 330,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate :S$ 139,486.00
Salvage Value :S$
Margin for Repair :S$ 190,514.00

Remarks

( X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

( ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

( ) Other comments :

https-ﬂsingapnre.meﬁmen.c:om!claimsﬂndex.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&ﬁJseaclion=dsp_vieWersmar1&docid=4273004{}&previaw=1&nolayout=1&CFI... 11



" > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Company
3778Z

SMF182Y

No

12 Jul 2019

MERCEDES BENZ
GLS400 4MATIC (R21 LED SR)
Blue

2018

27682130848460
WDC1668562B137766
245.0 kW (328 bhp)
$92,607.00

17 Aug 2018

17 Aug 2018

0

$138,693.00

Yes
16 Aug 2028
$104,019.00

16 Aug 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$39,001.00

$35,467.00

$139,486.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Jul 2019



#

MBHH18089957-01 / Ajax Mars Pte Ltd - Bukit Merah
! ENTRY DATE & TIME: 10/07/2012 11:15
SUBMITTED BY: Elizabeth Lee

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report Corrﬁcl!z the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by Interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers. you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 10/07/2019 11:15

Date Of Accident 10/07/2019 07:20

Exact Location Of Accident EAST COAST RD SHELL STATION
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SMF182Y

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Co Reg No 1998037782

Email Address OSMAN.AFFAN@DAIMLER.COM
Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-98385314

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ

Model GLS400 4MATIC (R21 LED SR)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident HRIVTEUSE

Are you_clalmmg und_er your own insurance policy YES

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy YES

Policy Number 999995580

Cover Nate Number NA

Driver

Name of Driver

MOHAMMAD ZAIREEN BIN ABDUL HALIM

NRIC No S8039076!

Date Of Birth 14/12/1980

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 11/12/2007

Driving Experience 11 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-98385314
Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes.Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

NA

NO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
CLEAR
DRY

NO
1
NO
NO
YES
NO

NO

NO

Making a left turn to Shell station. While turning,accidentally brushed onto the metal pole. The pole was still intact,only the paint a

bit chip.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

METAL POLE
NA/UNKNOWN

Page 2 of 15
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Common Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

Making a left turn to SHELL STATION. While turning,accidentally brushed onto the
metal pole. The pole was still intact,only the paint a bit chip.

Taxi Voucher No

DECLARATION

I/We declare that the above particulars & information provided above are lrue in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
AIZAM BIN ATAN

MARS Officer
Registered Owner or Driver's Signalure
Job Complete Date/Time Date/Time
10 July 2019 at 10:00 AM 10 July 2019 at 10:00 AM

Page 4 of 15



Identification Card

IC OF SINGAPURE
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Identification Card

Page 14 of 15



Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

Tel (65) 6224 0010 Fax (65] 6224 0030

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
GENERAL 6 Raffles Quay #18-00 Singapore 048580
INSURANCE
ASSOCIATION

RECORDS MANAGEMENT

Operating Hours : Monday to Friday, 09:00 - 17:00

JENTRE UEN: 5665500206 / GST Reg. No.: MAD0017735

IMPORTANTNOTE: Please submitthe completed Addendum form to the same Authorised Reporting Centre

with whom you submitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM

(A) PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THEAMENDMENTS:

Original ReportNo : MBHH19089857 Vehicle Registration No: SMF182Y

Name(as shownin NRIC) :

MOHAMMA IREEN BIN A HALI
O MAD ZA 8 BDULN&IIC%IN!PassportNo: S8039076!

(*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner) (*) Please delete as appropriate

Address

Contact (Tel)
Email Address
Date of Accident
Place of Accident

Insurance Company:

Singapore( )

Mobile No. : 98385314

. 10/07/2019 Time of Accident: 07:20 HRS

. EAST COAST RD SHELL STATION

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD

(B) ADDITIONALINFORMATION /AMENDMENTS:

I have made areport onthe above mentioned accident and would like to include additional information or
make the following amendments:

AMEND TO OD CLAIM.

Elizabeth

Policyholder / Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Date:

Name: Elizabeth
NRIC/FINNo.:

Date: 12/07/2019

Page 150f 15



A I ( HOTLINE TEL (65) 6419-3000

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT(CHAPTER 189)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1860

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 (MALAYSIA) M Z 400

OWN DAMAGE EXCESS  s$1,500.00 (1)

WINDSCREEN EXCESS  S$100.00

CERTIFICATE NO. ©92294155/100864460-00000 (for policies wilh effect lrom *51 November 2002]
SUM INSURED s31.00

INSURING WITH COE/PARF  ygg

COMPREHENSIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR

1) VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO. SMF182Y
2) NAME OF INSURED Daimler Fleet Management Singapore Pte Ltd
3) EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMMENCEMENT 1 Jan 2019
OF INSURANCE FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE ACT
4) DATE OF EXPIRY OF INSURANCE 31 Dec 2019

5) PERSON OR CLASSES OF PERSONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE *

1) Any drivers who is driving on the Insured's order or with their permission,

2) Excess $2,500 applies to drivers age 21 to 26 years old unless olherwise specified

3) Additional Excess $3,500 applies to drivers age below 21 or above 85 years old and or less than
years driving experience unless otherwise specified

Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive the Motor Venicle or
has been so permitted and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation In that behalf
from driving the Motor Venhicle.

6) LIMITATION AS TO USE*

1) Use for social, domestic, pleasure purposes and business purposes of the Insured and or hirer whom
the vehicle is hired to.

The Policy does not cover:

1) Use for the carriage of passengers for hire or reward

2) Use for driving tuition, driving test, racing, pace-making, reliability trial or speed-testing. 3) Use whilst
drawing a trailer except the towing (other than for reward) of any one disabled mechanically propelled
vehicle.

4) Use for any purpose in connection with the Motor Trade.

In the even! of accident claim, the repairs 1o the Vehicle must be carried out by either one of our AIG
Authorized Repairers or a particular Repairer approved by AlG
LOSS OF USE  nOT INCLUDED

* NAMED DRIVER VA

HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY NA

* Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicles (Third-FParty Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 188) and
Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are not o be included under these headings.

1 / We hereby Certify thal the policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Motor Vehicles (Third-
Party Risks and Compensalion) Acl (Chapter 188) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1887 (Malaysia).

Issued At Singapore 12 Apr 2019 AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
030023-000 i
JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON PTE LTD \;fi-\. ;:\.'3 "
138 MARKET STREET \ \a~
#07-01 CAPITAGREEN X
SINGAPORE 048946 — AUINGNS6d REPrESENTATVE
ORIGINAL SSCOSK

AlG Bullding 78 Shenlon Woy #09-16 Singapore 079720 Copyight @ 2019 AIG Asia Pazilic lnsutance Fle ud



TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722
Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545

Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg
GST No: 201700521W UEN No: 201700521W

i
-

PAGE: 1
M/S : AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD. ESTIMATE
78 SHENTON WAY #07-16 .
AIG BUILDING NO : QUOT201907-000041(00)
SINGAPORE 079120 DATE - 11/07/2019
POLICY NO  : 999994155
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIM DEPT VEH REG NO : SMF182Y
TEL : 6419 3000 FAX :6415 3723 MAKE/MODEL : MERCEDES BENZ GLS400
4MATIC (R21LED SR)
YOUR REF NO CHASSIS NO : WDC1668562B137766
CLAIM TYPE : OWN DAMAGE ENGINE NO  : 27682130848460
ACCIDENT DATE : 10/07/2019 REG. DATE : 2018
Esti ir Cost to Vehicle : SMF182Y
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
EH] SH
PARTS
1 Front door - LH 1 240000 A 240000 A
2 Front door weatherstrip - LH 1 18500 ‘e~ 18500 A
3 Front door trimboard rivets - LH 20 6.50 “**v 130.00 4
4 Rear door - LH 1 A7 260000 260000 e—
5 Rear door weatherstrip - LH 1 18500 ‘Y« 18500 —
6 Rear door trimboard rivets - LH 20 6.50 V13000 7
7 Stepboard garnish - LH 1 1,350.00 7 1,350.00 ~—
8 Stepboard garnish chrome - LH 350.00 % 35000 ——
9 Stepboard garnish clips - LH 8 1000 ~t¢, 8000 ~—
7,410.00
Add 10% 741.00
8,151.00
LABOUR q
10 To transfer LH front & rear damaged door interior mechanism and 1 300.00 300.00
glass to new door
11 To check and rectify wiring system 1 80.00 80.00 20(
12 To panel beat and straighten LH centre door pillar including 1 1,000.00 1,000.00 S,
replacement of parts and align where necessary, to refit and e
adjust the same
13 To putty and spray same on affected areas 1 1,200.00 1.200.00 ‘Za
2,580.00
TOTAL S$$ 10,731.00
ADD GST @ 7% 751.17
GRAND TOTAL S$ 11,482.17

SINGAPORE DOLLAR ELEVEN THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTY-TWO AND CENTS SEVENTEEN ONLY

SVey L PV

f)( 78/

9=/

lax' 2544
A,U/.%-ﬁ § 254 35

FOR TONG LUCK AUTO PTELTD

Udeod

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



4

19/ 9
TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722
g Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
c%_h Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg
g GST No: 201700521W UEN No: 201700521W
PAGE: 1
M/S : AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD. ESTIMATE
78 SHENTON WAY #07-16 .
AIG BUILDING NO : QUOT201907-000041(00)
SINGAPORE 079120 DATE : 11/07/2019
POLICY NO : 999994155
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIM DEPT VEH REG NO : SMF182Y
TEL : 8419 3000 FAX 6415 3723 MAKE/MODEL : MERCEDES BENZ GLS400
4MATIC (R21LED SR)
YOUR REF NO : CHASSIS NO : WDC1668562B137766
CLAIM TYPE . OWN DAMAGE ENGINE NO 1 27682130848460
ACCIDENT DATE : 10/07/2019 REG. DATE : 2018
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : SMF182Y
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
Ss Ss
PARTS
—+—Frent-door—LH——— — -2-400 00—L—2.400-00—%—
— 2 Front-door-weatherstrip~LH 4 486.00—{~—185:00—A
-3 Front door-trimboard fivets - LH —_ 20 ————5-50—A-—430-00—%—
4 Rear door - LH 1 47 260000 2,600.00 «—
5 Rear door weatherstrip - LH 1 ' 185.00 e 18500 —
6 Rear door trimboard rivets - LH A €¢e SSary 20 6.50 13000 Z%os+
, B5/545.-00 ¢
7 Stepboard garnish - LH &£ 1 1,350.00 €24 1,350.00 —
8 Stepboard garnish chrome - LH iﬁfj.‘s,i-f__l, 350.00 “ZZ 350.00 —
9 Stepboard garnish clips - LH £ 6©9%-850 s 1000 ~te, 8000 —
e T \
[O- S4epb rel Cevrier —~ - 7.410.00
pree S b "ﬁc?gol i Add 10% 741.00 9,1
815100 b°
LABOUR q
10 To transfer LH front & rear damaged door interior mechanism and 1 300.00 300.00
glass to new door
11 To check and rectify wiring system 1 80.00 80.00 z’(
12 Te panel beat and straighten LH centre door pillar including 1 1,000.00 1,000.00 Sz
replacement of parts and align where necessary, to refit and o
adjust the same
13 To putty and spray same on affected areas L/d& 1 1,200.00 1,200.00 Qa
g T,189.-L£0 2,580.00 O
e |1 £06-00 TOTAL  §§10,731.00 \®
ADD GST @ 7% 751.17
o B 5,659 50 e
% aNe. | 6 GRAND TOTAL S$ 11,482.17

-.W 6? O r . 66
SINGAPORE DOLLAR ELEVEN THQUS. DRED EIGHTY-TWO AND CENTS SEVENTEEN ONLY

WVog A7 oqh
ﬂﬂ/wvr;, 4% pairy
f,{ 78

' FOR TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
12 Jul 2019 Pending for Survey
Main 11 Jul 2019 12:56 S$7,159.50 | SS?, 15:.50 Report
Edit Adj Rpt I Edit Estimates View Rpt Cancel Chs

Show All

Reference Claim Details Documents

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS I[I’.‘mated by insurer]
Insured: DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD., Co. Reg. No.: 1998037782

Vehicle Reg. . |10/07/2019 07:00 - :59
No.: SMF182Y Date of Loss: [10 Months and 23 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type: |OD / 33739478055G policy/Cover 1999995580 (Comprehensive)
Excess: S$%$1,500.00
Repairer: Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) 160 Sin Ming Drive, #07-01 Sin Ming AutoCity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel: 6250 0088

Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Nadaraja, Deeban]
Insurer: Deebanalnadaraja.Nadaraja@aig.com

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 23/07/2019]

Driver/CUsto. | MOHAMMAD ZAIREEN BIN ABDUL HALIM (38 / Male) ,  NRIC: S80390761, Tel: +6598385314 Email: NOEMAIL

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Compose Case Mail |

« AIG_SG (15/07/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$6164.50) - SMF182Y - Claim Handler: Nadaraja, De...
+ AIG_SG (15/07/2019): SMF182Y / OD / 10/07/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 26/8/2019




Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMF182Y (33739478055G)
oD
Jul 10 2019 7:20AM
[DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.]
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

Upload Documents |  Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | Upload video | upioad Audio | View
Assessment Reports 1 per page
No |Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 12/07/19 15:20 Adjuster Immediate Advice a Load HTM
Photos/Images {3 per page |
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |15/07/19 13:55 General View O | adic | 4
2 |15/07/19 13:55 General View © | Loadic | A
3 |15/07/19 13:55 General View © | Loadrc | 4
4 |15/07/19 13:55 General View © | Loadic | 4
5 |15/07/19 13:55 General View B | adws | 4
6 |15/07/19 13:55 General View € | Loadirc | 4
7 |15/07/19 13:55 General View B | Loadirs
B8 |15/07/19 13:55 General View © | wadirs
9 |15/07/19 13:55 General View ©) | LoadrG
10 [15/07/19 13:55 | General View © | wadirG
11 |15/07/19 13:55 General View © | oadec | &
12 |15/07/19 13:55 Odometer Reading © | LadirG
13 |15/07/19 13:55 General View © | oadwc | &4
14 |15/07/19 13:55 Chassis Number © | oadc |
15 |23/08/19 11:38 Reinspection Photo © | oadirc | 4
16 |23/08/19 11:38 Reinspection Photo B | loadirc | M
17 |23/08/19 11:38 Reinspection Photo O | adwrc | 4
18 |23/08/19 11:38 Reinspection Photo © | Leadirc | 4
19 |23/08/19 11:38 Reinspection Photo B | Ladwc | 4
Documentation 1 per page |
No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |12/07/19 15:23 ESTIMATE @ | Load POF
2 |18/07/19 10:44 UNDERTAKING & INTERVIEW FORM € | Load POF
| 26/08/19 15:00 Parts Invoice a Load PDF

Linked Accident Report Documents
View
Assessment Reports |1 per page E E
No |Finalized On Ajax Mars Pte Ltd (Bukit Merah) Thumbnail | Print
1 |10/07/19 16:46 Accident Statement € | Load HTM
2 |12/07/19 10:02 | Addendum Sheet €Y | Load TIFF
3 12/07/19 10:03 Accident Statement Addm. #1 ﬁ Load HTM
Photos/Images |3 per page E (3]
No_[Finalized On |Ajax Mars Pte Ltd (Bukit Merah) | [Thumbnail | Print
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 26/8/2019




Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
Assessment Reports |1perpage [v|| [
No_[Finalized On Ajax Mars Pte Ltd (Bukit Merah) Thumbnail | Print
1 [10/07/19 12:50 Accident Photo € | Loadirc
2 |10/07/19 12:50 Accident Photo € | loadic | 4
3 |10/07/19 12:50 Accident Photo © | wadirc | &
4 |10/07/19 12:50 Accident Photo © | Loadirc | M
5 |10/07/19 12:50 Accident Photo € | Loadirs
6 |10/07/19 12:51 Accident Photo © | LoadirG
7 |10/07/19 12:51 Accident Photo € | Load PG
8 |10/07/19 12:52 Accident Photo © | Loadirc | &
9 |10/07/19 12:52 Identification Card € | Loadirgc | 4
10 |10/07/19 12:52 | Identification Card O | e | I
Documentation 1 per page N
No |Finalized On Ajax Mars Pte Ltd (Bukit Merah) Thumbnail | Print
1 |10/07/19 12:49 | Sketch Plan | oadirc | 4
2 |10/07/19 12:56 Common Statement 0 | oadTIF

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Dur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

~
v
Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 26/8/2019




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregNo199s07158R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Our File No:  CS/AIG19012342/KQD3E2
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 26/08/2019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: a1 -c - -EET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. pojicy No: 999995580
; Nature of Claim
Date of Loss: 10/07/2019 Claim: oD No: 3373947805SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMF182Y
Make & Model: ggﬁifDES'BENZ GLS400, 3.0 4MATIC (R21LED g\ e No: 27682130848460
Reg. Date: 17/08/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WDC1668562B137766
Colour: Metallic Dark Blue Odometer: 40204 km
Engine Capacity: 2996 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: $$330,000.00
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 295/40Z R21 Rear Tyre Size: 295/40Z R21
Front Left Side: Pirelli 7 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 7 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 7 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 9,229.00 6,159.50 3,069.50 33.26
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,580.00 1,000.00 1,580.00 61.24
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 11,809.00 7,159.50 4,649.50 39.37
- Excess (S$) 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00
(S8) 10,309.00 5,659.50 4,649.50 45.10
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 721.63 396.17 325.46 45.10
Nett Amount (S$) 11,030.63 6,055.67 4,974.96 45.10
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 12/07/2019
Date Inspected: 12/07/2019 Inspected At: Tong Luck Auto Pte Lid (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06

SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen ...

26/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby exprassly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 26/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT DOOR - LH Repair 2,400.00F *-
(WCP)
2 1 *FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP - LH Serviceable 185.00F *-
(WCP)
3 20 *FRONT DOOR TRIMBOARD RIVETS - LH Not Necessary 130.00F *F
(WCP)
4 1 *REAR DOOR - LH Bent 2,600.00F *2,600.00F
(WCP)
5 1 *REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP - LH Necessary 185.00F *185.00F
(WCP)
6 20 *REAR DOOR TRIMBOARD RIVETS - LH Necessary 143.00FS *60.00FS
7 1 *STEPBOARD GARNISH - LH Cracked 1,350.00F  *1,350.00F
(WCP)
8 1 *STEPBOARD GARNISH CHROME - LH Bent 350.00F *350.00F
(WCP)
9 8 *STEPBOARD GARNISH CLIPS - LH Necessary 80.00F *80.00F
(WCP)
10 1 *STEPBOARD CARRIER - LH Cracked 980.00F *980.00F
(WCP)
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett.
Sub Total (S$) 8,403.00 5,605.00
+ Margin on L,N Items 10.00/10.00% (S$) 826.00 554.50
Total Parts (S§)  9,229.00 6,159.50
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 26/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO TRANSFER LH FRONT & REAR DAMAGED DOOR New 300.00 80.00
INTERIOR MECHANISM AND GLASS TO NEW DOOR
2 TO CHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING SYSTEM New 80.00 20.00
3 TO PANEL BEAT AND STRAIGHTEN LH CENTRE DOOR New 1,000.00 500.00
PILLAR INCLUDING REPLACEMENT OF PARTS AND ALIGN
WHERE NECESSARY, TO REFIT AND ADJUST THE SAME
4 TO PUTTY AND SPRAY SAME ON AFFECTED AREAS New 1,200.00 400.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,580.00 1,000.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 26/8/2019



